
 
From: Paul Freeland <Paul.Freeland@dcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 2:56 p.m. 
To: RPS <rps@orc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Proposed RPS 21 (Non-freshwater parts) - Request for extension for evidence in chief 
Importance: High 
 
Hi, 
  
Minute 3 of the Hearings Panel decided the following timetable for the lodging of evidence with the 
ORC. 
  

a.            All evidence in chief including expert evidence received by ORC by Wednesday 23 
November 2022 
b.            Evidence in chief available on ORC website by Wednesday 30 November 2022  
c.             Any Rebuttal evidence received by ORC by Wednesday 14 December 2022  
d.            Rebuttal evidence available on ORC website by the end of Monday 19 December 

2022 
  
Unfortunately we are struggling with staff absences due to Covid and will be unable to have all our 
evidence in chief including expert evidence available by Wednesday 23 November. 
  
Given this, we would appreciate an extension until Monday 28th November. 
  
Our evidence will principally be relatively small Word documents and can be formatted in whatever 
way you want to facilitate easy uploading to your website. 
  
  
Thank you for your consideration. 
  
  
Kind regards 
  
  
Paul Freeland 
PRINCIPAL POLICY ADVISOR 
CITY DEVELOPMENT                

P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3325  |  M  021 806 578  |  E Paul.Freeland@dcc.govt.nz  
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
  
 

  

 
If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, 
distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..  
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